CITY OF RACINE, WISCONSIN
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE CITY ENGINEER 15-2026b
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 20, 2015
TO: SUBJECT:
Thomas Eeg, Mark Yehlen
Contract 01-15(K5-001)
2015 Sidewalk Replacement,
FROM:

Phase I (R1)

John C. Rooney 7ZQ/L

ITEM: Contract 01-15 (K5-001) 2015 Sidewalk Replacement,
Phase I (R1)

ESTIMATE: $500,000.00
You received bids on the above contract on Thursday, March 19, 2015.
RAZA L.L.C. submitted the low proposal in the amount of $492,697.80.

We recommend that a contract be awarded to the low bidder at their bid
price with funding appropriated from the following accounts:

FUNDING:
Account No. Description Amount
40104-57515 Assessable Sidewalk $272,697.80
45040-57510 DPW - Curb & Gutter $ 70,000.00
45040-57515 DPW - Sidewalks $ 80,000.00
45040-57500 DPW - Paving $ 70,000.00

TOTAL $492,697.80

Cost for advertisements should be taken from account # 45040-57510
DPW - Curb & Gutter.

BJH/

cc: Joy Hansche
File



